»

éﬁh&t#a(;nau

lS.m) o&me -OO-OO
22125

JOHN CARLIN
MICHAEL LENNEN
MARGALEE WRIGHT
KEITH R. HENLEY
JUDITH A, McCONNELL
BRIAN J. MOLINE

Govearnor

Chairman
Commissioner
Commissioner
Executive Secretary
General Counsel

CONSERVATION DIVISION
(Oil, Gas and Water)
200 Colorado Derby Building
2072 'West 1st Street
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202-1286

September 25, 1986

Re:

TX0 Production Corp. Carglill A#l,

2800 Lincoln Center Bldg.
Denver, CO 80264

26-3D-12W, Barber County,

Gentleamen:

In reviewing our Intent-to-Drill File we find the approved notice of
Intent-To-Drill for the above-referenced well or lease has expired per
K.A.R., 82-3-103(d). The current status of this well or lease is unknown.
According to K.A.R. 82-3-130, a completion report (ACO-1) must be filed
within 120 days after spud date, regardless of how it is completed.

Please furnish us the following information and return it along with
the required forms within fifteen (15) days of this mailing.

S

Well was never drilled.
(Complete affidavit below and return to this office.)

Well has been abandoned.
{Return with completed ACO-1 & CP-4 Plugging Form.)

Well is Temporarily Abandoned.
(Return with completed ACO-1 & CP1-11 Temporarily Abandoned Well
Form.)

Well was completed and producing.
(Return with completed ACO-1 & Contact field office for state
test.)

Should you have any questions please call (316) 263-3238,

Respectf(\lly
Koty L
Kathy Carlisle
AFFIDAVIT
I, r am the duly authorized agent or
representative for . I hereby state that the
well or lease Sec. , Twm. , Bng.

in County for which the Intent-to-Drill was issued to
the above named entity by the Kansas Corporation Commission was never
drilled.

NAME & TITLE

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

day of 19

Notary Public

My Commission expires:
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T TXO Production Corp.
PRODUCTION CORP. 155 N. MARKET, SUITE 1000
Tubudury o WICHITA, KANSAS 67202

Taxas On & Gas Corp

October 6, 1986

State Corporation Commission
Conservation Division

200 Colorado Derby Building
202 W, lst Street

Wichita, Ks 67202-1286

Attn: Ms. Kathy Carlisle

Dear Kathy:

The wells on the attached sheets were permitted; however,
they were never drilled. If it is decided to reschedule
drilling, we will repermit at that time.

Sincerely,

TXO P TON CORPORATION

E. Wurdeman
ing & Production Manager

/cad
Attachments

RECEIVED

STATE CORFORATION COMMiISSION
CONS, DIV, WICHITA, KS

ncT 7 1908






